



**Bishop Loveday C of E Primary School
Parent Teacher Friends Association**

Registered Charity No.: 1018847

FOBLS Minutes / Actions

Location: Online via Teams
Date: 7th November 2024
Time: 19:30

1. Roll Call	Present: Nat M, Carla D, Steph R, Lianne J, Richard D, Gill R Apologies: Abi B, Clare H, Mallory E
2. Allocation of funds	<p>Two main funding items agreed for this year: iPads and outdoor stage (plus year group funding).</p> <p>Year group allowances (£600 pr year) School thankful for increased allowance per year group. EY - £100 Funky Pants- voted yes Yr 4 – £600 towards residential – voted yes Yr 6 - £600 towards residential – voted yes</p> <p>School pantomime (snow White, 2 performances) - £670- Voted yes</p> <p>iPads - £4000 towards cost plus £500 BodFest funds (funds cases) – invoice received, RD carrying out due diligence, due to be complete this week.</p> <p>Purposely fundraising for stage later in the year/ spring summer- builders quoting in process (Steph and Lianne liaising)</p> <p>£8200 already allocated (iPads and year group funding)</p> <p>No wish list from school/children yet - New Year, we will contact school for a wish list, guidance to be given. CD</p>
3. Fundraising events update	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Dare to be Different Day raised: £304 (non-uniform usually raises ~ £200, having it on Arbor really helped.) • Second hand uniform sales – plan needed. Not discussed at this meeting due to time. • Cherwell lottery- doing well • Easy fundraising -79 donations in the last 30 days (money sent to us quarterly- due in November)

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Cauliflower cards – update on funds raised? Info due end of November
4. Future Events	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Winter Fair – Due to take place on Sun 24 Nov, 12-2pm. Planning meeting to follow this meeting. • Christmas Jumper Day – Jumpers to be worn on pantomime day 5th December. Krisztina Mack has kindly agreed to take jumper photos again. This year only photos of children who have pre-paid for photos will be taken to reduce printing costs. Photos to be charged at £2 for 1x copy or £3 for 2x copies. Digital copies available – agreed to offer for £5 via Arbor. SR to add option. Payment deadline 4th Dec. Nat M & Nat B, Gill R kindly volunteered to assist • Nativity photos- 11th December photo preview to be ready by 13th for first nativity.- Plan required committee • Secret Santa – £2 payment on Arbor. Children will bring in gifts on Friday 13th Dec. CD & Lianne can help to sort (additional help welcomed!). Children will choose gifts on Tuesday 17th – thank you to those who have volunteered to help on the day- GR lead on 17th. CD has pre purchased some items we typically lack. Clear communication to parents needed (re donation of items and fundraising element).
5. Marketing and communication	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Thank you again to Clare H for updating our FOBLS noticeboard. • New FOBLS branded red hi viz vests ordered to use at events.
6. Future events	<p>Planning meetings:</p> <p>January 21st- in person at Horse and Jockey 7.30pm</p> <p>February w/c 24th - online</p> <p>April w/c 28th – in person</p> <p>June w/c 9th - online</p>